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Date 22nd June 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/06/11.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1)         How many individuals employed by your trust have each of the following recorded as 
their job role in each person’s Electronic Staff Record: 
  
a)      Occupational Therapist – None  
b)      Occupational Therapist Consultant – None 
c)       Occupational Therapist manager – None 
d)      Occupational Therapy Specialist Practitioner – None 
   
2)         How many of the individuals with any ‘occupational therapy/therapist’ job role 
employed by your trust, as identified above, work under each of the secondary areas of work 
as recorded in each person’s Electronic Staff Record, in the following format: 
  
Secondary                                                Number of employees 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Accident & Emergency          
Burns Care      
Cardiology       
Child & Adolescent Psychiatry         
Community Health Services              
Elderly Care Medicine           
Forensic Psychiatry    
General Medicine        
General Psychiatry     
General Surgery          
Health Promotion        
Intensive Care             
Neonatal Intensive Care         
Neurosurgery   
Obstetrics & Gynaecology     
Occupational Health   
Occupational Therapy           
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Old Age Psychiatry     
Paediatric Cardiology             
Paediatric Surgery      
Paediatrics       
Pain Management       
Palliative Medicine      
Primary Care   
Psychiatry        
Psychiatry of Learning Disability      
Public Health Medicine          
Rehabilitation              
Renal Medicine            
Respiratory Medicine             
Rheumatology             
Social Services             
Trauma & Orthopaedic Surgery      
 
N/A 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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